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TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 

  Urban County Council   

FROM:  Devine Carama, Director One Lexington 

CC:   Tyler Scott, Chief of Staff 

DATE:   2/23/2023 

SUBJECT: Community Innovation Lab PSA for One Lexington Strategic Plan 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request Council authorization to authorize a purchase of service agreement with the University 
of Kentucky Community Innovation Lab to evaluate the One Lexington Strategic Plan. 

This evaluation process will identify the comprehensive impact of four elements of the ONE 
Lexington’s strategic plan: (1) Increase awareness of local efforts to address gun violence; (2)  
Enhance local gun violence prevention and intervention efforts by empowering community 
partners through funding and trainings; (3) Increase stakeholder collaborations that promote 
common standards, assessments, and data collection; and (4) Increase cross-sector 
participation in the pursuit of common goals. 

 The cost for this FY is: $26,000 

 The cost for future FY is: N/A 

 The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Yes 

 Account number: 1101-606101-6001-71299 

File Number: 0226-23 

Director/Commissioner: Tyler Scott 


